
Department of 

Environmental Protection 
Central District 

Jeb Bush 33 19 Maguire Boulevard. Suite 232 David B Struhs 
Governor Orlando. Florida 32803-3767 Secretary 

February 19,2004 

J 
Mr. Arthur Anderson, Executive Vice President OCD-HW -C/E-04-0100 
Hagan Holding Company 
d/b/a HOWCO Env ironmental Services 
3701 Central Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33713 

Lake County- HW 
FLDI01828689 
Permit Number: H006-0027221 
Project Close Letter 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted at your property on February 5, 201)4. 
The inspection was conducted under the authority of Section 403.091 , Florida Statutes, and 
Chapter 403 , Part IV) Florida Statutes and is designed to determine the compliance status of your 
facility with 40 CFR 260-268, adopted in Florida Administrative Code Chapter 62-730 and 40 
CFR 279, adopted in Florida Administrative Code Chapter 62 -710. At tbe time of the inspection, 
the facility was not operating. 

A Warning Letter, dated February S, 2004, was generated by the Department's Tallahassee staff. 
The Warning Letter was generated in order to address HOWCO's expired used oil processor 
permit, which expired May 26, 2003 . Enforcement of the Warning Letter will be addressed in 
future correspondence, 

.,._ ..- ~' . 

,/ S\ncerely, 
i .t 
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\ 
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" :/ L)',/'Y\ ,."."".,- n rl.X K ".. 

/ 
Janine Kraejtter, CHMM 
Environmefital Specialist 
Hazardous Waste Program 

"More Protection, Less Process" 

Printed pn recycled paper. 
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Central District 
Jeb Bush 3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 David B. Struhs 
Governor Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 Secretary 

Fred L. Partin - Project Geologist OCD-HW-04-0097 
Universal Engineering Sciences, Inc. 
4475 Southwest 35th Terrace 
Gainesville, Florida 32608 
E-mail: fpartin@uesorl.com 

Dear Mr. Partin: 

You had asked why the HOWCO facility continues to be identified as a landfill during database 
searches for Phase I Environmental Baseline Surveys. You said the companies doing database 
searches (such as, EDR and First Search) use a consolidated database prepared by DEP. In that 
database this facility has a past permit number of S035-188047. The "S035" code is interpreted to 
mean that the facility was a landfill . 

I have searched our records in Central District and the previously used permit database called PATS. 
In PATS, the facility (previously known as, North Florida Oil and Leisure Oil) was given an S015 permit 
(that is, solid waste, used oil recycling facility, general permit). Subsequent permits and registrations 
have always referred to the facility as a used oil recycling facility. The Central District has never 
received an application nor issued a permit for the facility to be a landfill. To our knowledge, the facility 
has never been used as a solid waste management facility, such as, landfill. The facility has been and 
continues to be a used oil processing facility . 

My guess is the facility information was entered incorrectly into the consolidated database. The facility 
is located in Lake County, which has the number code "35." Whoever did the data entry might have 
put the county code in the spot for the facility subtype code, that is, replaced "15" with "35." 

I have asked the Solid Waste Management Section of the Bureau of Hazardous and Solid Waste to 
find which database has the incorrect data entry, so that it can be corrected. 

Sincerely, 

~-~L 

F. Thomas Lubozynski, P.E., CIH 
Waste Program Administrator 

Date: February 19. 2004 

FTL 
cc:� 
Lee Martin, Division of Waste Management - DEP - Tallahassee� 
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(that is, solid waste, used oil recycling facility, general permit). Subsequent permits and registrations 
have always referred to the facility as a used oil recycling facility . The Central District has never 
received an application nor issued a permit for the facility to be a landfill. To our knowledge, the facility 
has never been used as a solid waste management facility, such as, landfill. The facility has been and 
continues to be a used oil processing facility. 

My guess is the facility information was entered incorrectly into the consolidated database. The facility 
is located in Lake County, which has the number code "35." Whoever did the data entry might have 
put the county code in the spot for the facility subtype code, that is, replaced "15" with "35." 
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Albrecht, Luci:, 

From: Williams, Elizabeth 
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2004 2:42 PM 
To : Albrecht, Lucy 
SUbject: FW: HOWCO (previously known as No. Flail and Leisure Oil) 

- -- - - Or i g i n a l Mes s age - - - - ­
From : Fre d Partin (mailto:fpartin@uesorl.com] 
Sen t : Th u r s d a y , February 19, 2004 2:42 PM 
To: Wi l l iams , Elizabeth 
Subj ect: RE : Howeo (previously known as No. Fl ail and Leisu re Oil) 

Th a n k you. Received. 

- - - - - Or i g i n a l Message-----
F r om: Will iams, Elizabeth (mailto:Elizabeth .Williams@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sen t : Thur s d a y , February 19, 2004 12:22 PM 
To: F r e d Partin 
Cc: Martin, Lee; Albrecht, Lucy 
Subject: Howeo (previously known as No. Flail and Lei sure Oil) 

« 0 4 - 0 0 9 7 Howeo facility code.pdf» 

Ad ob e Acrobat Reader 5.0 can be downloaded for fre e at the following 
In t e r n et 
si t e : 
ht tp:/ /ww~ . adobe.com/products /adobe/readstep.html 

It is imperative that you reply to this e -mail indicating that you 
r e c eived this document. It is important that we track this informat ion. 

El i z a b eth Williams 
elizabeth.williams@dep.state.fl.us 
Admi n i strative Secretary 
Waste Management 
Department of Environmental Protection 
Tel e p h o n e 408/893-3328 
Su n c om 3 2 5 - 3 3 2 8 
FAX 407/893-3124 


